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Braywood is a hamlet adjacent to Fifield and Oakley Green. The church used to be All Saints,
located at New Lodge (SU912/750). The church was demolished in and replaced by a small chapel
on the site of Braywood cemetery (WM4037) which remains and is the site of one WW1 grave to
Athur George Harvey (19452 in the Royal Berks Regt) who died 4/1/1916. The CWGC wrongly
ascribe the cemetery in which he is buried to the modern Oakley Green Cemetery located on the
A308. The memorials from All Saints were removed and located at Braywood Memorial Hall at the
junction of Fifield Road and the B3024. (SU909/764)

The Chapel at Braywood Cemetery

The two relocated War Memorials top for WW1 (WM5032) and
bottom for WW2 (WM5695)

Braywood Memorial Hall

The cemetery at the rear of the Chapel



Braywood Church in Victorian times


